Commission (Code 1939, 1947 Supp. Art. 78B, secs. 1-2, 6-14; 16, 17; Acts 1949, Ch. 246; 1951, Ch. 87).

	Expenditures 1950	Appropriation 1951
General Fund	\$33,854.27	\$31,337.00
Special Fund	1,5 00.79	
Saliva Fund	22,627.66	
Staff: 4.		

REAL ESTATE COMMISSION

Chairman: Mathew A. Powers, Chief License Inspector Arthur H. Seidenspinner, 1953; Charles H. Steffey, 1951.

William G. Nicholson, Executive Secretary

535 Mathieson Building, Baltimore 2 Telephone: Lexington 0781

The Real Estate Commission was established in 1939. The Commission is composed of three members, one of whom is the Chief License Inspector of the State License Bureau, who also acts as Chairman. The remaining two members are appointed by the Governor for four year terms. Both appointive members must have been actively engaged in the real estate business for ten years prior to appointment; one must be a resident of Baltimore City and the other a resident of one of the counties. The Commission licenses all real estate agencies, brokers and salesmen doing business or wishing to do business in Maryland. The Commission has the power to revoke, refuse or suspend the license of any agency or person for violating the State real estate laws, or for unethical conduct (Code 1939, Art. 56, secs. 343-363).

Expenditures, 1950	\$17,015.08
Appropriation, 1951	18,060.00
Staff: 3.	

---0---

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY

Joseph F. DiDomenico, Commissioner, 1955 Margaret W. Kimble, Deputy Commissioner William R. Welsh, Administrative Assistant Elizabeth Sanders, Supervisor of Permits Edmund Rawa, Supervisor of Street Trades

Matthew Gibson, Chief Boiler Inspector

12 East Mulberry Street, Baltimore 2 Telephone: Lexington 3596

The Department of Labor and Industry is under the direction of a Commissioner appointed by the Governor for a term of six years